DOC#2019 -0299

TO: Gregg Mandsager, City Administrator
Cinda Hilger, Administrative Secretary
Jerry Ewers, Fire Chief

FROM: Ted Hillard, Battalion Chief

DATE: August 21, 2019

SUBJECT: Council Agenda Request -LIFEPAK 15 Cardiac Monitor/Defibrillator.
INTRODUCTION:

Requesting to purchase a LIFEPAK 15 Monitor/Defibrillator.

BACKGROUND: This is not a budget item.
We have secured (2) grants for the purchase of this new unit.
1) Community Foundation of Greater Muscatine —-Muscatine Health Support Foundation
for $20,000.00
2) Muscatine County EMS Association (SA Group) for $3,781.32.

Total Grant $ = $23,781.32.

Stryker is a sole source vendor for this LifePak 15, so no other quotes are available.

RECOMMENDATION/RATIONALE:
Request authorization to issue purchase to Physio Control for $23,781.32.
We have $23,781.32 in grant money secured for this purchase.



